
Subject:     RE: Simon Timothy Harding (ref: )
Sent:     07/02/2025, 14:56:54
From:    
To:     Somerset

 
Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for your email.
 
Our officials have advised that the matters of concerns raised would not be appropriate for DfT to respond but is for
DCMS, as the bike crash happened on a racetrack and not on the public highway.
 
I can see that you have already sent a copy of the report to DCMS.
 
Kind regards,
 

  | Correspondence Allocations Manager, , Department for Transport

From: Somerset 
Sent: 05 February 2025 10:42
To: POCorrespondence 
Subject: Simon Timothy Harding (ref: 
 
Dear Ms Alexander, Secretary of State for Transport,   Our case reference: 14400408   Please see attached Regulation 28 Report to Prevent Future Deaths.   Kind regards, For and on behalf of  The Office of the Senior Coroner for Somerset   Somerset
 

Dear , Secretary of State for Transport,
 
Our case reference: 
 

Please see attached Regulation 28 Report to Prevent Future Deaths.

 
Kind regards,

For and on behalf of 
The Office of the Senior Coroner for Somerset
 
Somerset Coroners Service
Offices and Courts at
Old Municipal Buildings
Corporation Street
Taunton
Somerset TA1 4AQ
Tel:  01823 359271 
 
Contact us about this case
 
NOTE: Please do not edit the subject line when replying to this email.
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